

George Ashraf Matta

Mobile (+20)1229602915
Address Area 8, Block G, building 2, apartment 4, 15 May city, Cairo, Egypt
E-mail george199128@yahoo.com
Linkedin <https://eg.linkedin.com/in/gashraf>
Website <http://georgematta.com>

Summary

Frontend developer specialist with more than 5 years of experience. Participated in developing multiple state-of-the-art web portals and systems. I've been exposed to different technologies and software. I also have a talent in web design.

Education

GRADUATE | 2009 - 2014| FACULTY OF COMPUTERS AND INFORMATION – CAIRO UNIVERSITY

Major: Computer science
Minor: Information systems

Computer Skills

COMPUTER LANGUAGES AND FRAMEWORKS

- HTML, CSS, CSS Preprocessors (SASS, LESS).
- Javascript, jQuery, Ajax, ES6.
- Angular JS.
- PHP, SQL.
- Bootstrap, WordPress.
- GUX/GUI.
- Webpack, Babel.

SOFTWARE

- Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Dreamweaver.
- Visual Studio, Versioning control, GIT.
- Sharepoint Designer.

Work History

Freelance

Jan 2016 – Present

Projects

- My personal website "Georgematta.com", visit the website at <https://georgematta.com> .
- Online corporate profile for American company and its branch in Egypt, visit the website at <https://xpertsgrp.com/> and <https://xgtech-eg.com/en/home/> .
- Online magazine called "Best of Cairo".
- Tourism corporate profile "Setifirst".

Front-end Specialist

Link Development

January 2020 – Present

Projects

- Monshaat enterprise systems and portals in KSA.

Senior Front-end Developer

Link Development

October 2018 – December 2019

Projects

- Online chat plugin called "Bubbles chat", visit the website at <https://bubbles.cc/site/> .
- Official portal of ministry of foreign affairs in UAE, visit the website at <https://www.mofaic.gov.ae/en> .

Front-end developer

ACID21 GmbH

July 2018 – October 2018

- Convert PSD files into robust HTML templates.
- Write "clean", well-designed code.
- Produce detailed specifications.
- Troubleshoot, test and maintain the core product software to ensure strong optimization and functionality.
- Contribute in all phases of the development life-cycle.
- Follow industry best practices.
- Develop and deploy new features to facilitate related procedures and tools if necessary.
- Development of user-facing elements based on APIs developed by back-end development team.
- Solve complex performance problems and architectural challenges.

-

Senior UI Developer

Link Development

January 2018 – July 2018

- Understand business needs, processes and engineering requirements/restrictions.
- Develop and implement user Interfaces for the organization software applications using HTML, CSS, Javascript (jQuery), XSLT in order to implement cross browsers/platforms compatible applications that are search engine friendly.
- Help in creating high quality user manuals whenever needed that communicate clearly and translate business processes into user-friendly flows.

Projects

- The portal of the telecommunication company “Orange”, visit the website at <https://www.orange.eg/en/>

UI Developer

Link Development

August 2015 – January 2018

- Understand business needs, processes and engineering requirements/restrictions.
- Develop and implement user Interfaces for the organization software applications using HTML, CSS, Javascript (jQuery), XSLT in order to implement cross browsers/platforms compatible applications that are search engine friendly.
- Help in creating high quality user manuals whenever needed that communicate clearly and translate business processes into user-friendly flows.

Projects

- The new portal of the telecommunication company “Orange”, visit the website at <https://www.orange.eg/en/>

Full stack Developer

I-Vestment

December 2014 - August 2015

- Write “clean”, well designed code
- Produce detailed specifications
- Troubleshoot, test and maintain the core product software and databases to ensure strong optimization and functionality
- Contribute in all phases of the development lifecycle
- Follow industry best practices
- Develop and deploy new features to facilitate related procedures and tools if necessary

Projects

- Jewelry online store website called Marquise Jewelry.
- Inventory management system for “Koueider” pastry shop.

Experience

- Experience in development of management systems.
- Experience in development of responsive web designs.
- Working with management systems and websites development in I-vestment (12/2014 – 8/2015).
- Working with portals and websites development in Link development (8/2015 – Present)

Courses

- C++ course (2009).□
- “Working with web using open source” training course provided by PI technology and TIEC companies at the smart village in□ Egypt (2012).

Activities

Had internship in the “International Organization of Migration (IOM)” in operations in the UN house in Ankara, Turkey (10/2013□ – 12/2013).

Technical Skills

- Attention to details.
- Ability to finish tasks on time.
- Building reusable code.
- Familiar with SEO techniques.

Soft Skills

- Ability to lead a team and work within a team.
- Self study skill and hard worker.
- Welcome feedback and criticism.

Languages

- Arabic (mother tongue).
- English (Excellent).
- German (Beginner).